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Dear Sir:

We have been advised that your Pubco Jicarilla 16l #1-D well, located
Section 16-23-2, has & lease subject to expiration on December 5, 196h.
In oxder for us to produce this well, it will be necessary for us to
have an approved Fom C-110, Certificate of Compliance and Authorization
to Transport Oil and Naturel Gas.

Since we do not yet have such a certificate, would you please make certain
that all necessary forms are filed with the New Mexico 01l Conservation
Caoamisgion in Aztec at the earliest possible time.

Very truly yours,
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

T. C. Kellenmers
Asgistant Chief Dispatcher

TCK/mmm
ce: D, V. Rittmamnn
0il Commission

Morris B. Jones

File

COPY






